
 
 

 
TO: National Executive Committee 
 Department and Chapter Commanders and Adjutants 
 All Employees 
 
FROM: Barry Jesinoski, National Adjutant 
 
DATE: Dec. 9, 2025 

 
SUBJECT: New partner, Kozy Wheels, is giving back to DAV 
 
I’m delighted to announce a new partnership with Kozy Wheels, an online store that creates 
blankets specifically designed for wheelchair users. From now until Oct. 14, 2027, Kozy Wheels 
will donate $10 for every wheelchair blanket sold.  
 
Machine washable and made to fit most wheelchair models, Kozy Wheels now offers two 
wheelchair blankets for adults—one with a mesh bottom and one designed for taller individuals 
without a mesh bottom. Crafted from weather-resistant quilted fabric and lined with ultra-soft 
plush, the blankets provide both comfort and all-weather protection. Their design features secure 
Velcro closures for easy use and an adaptable fit, even with medical devices such as catheters. 
You can learn more and purchase Kozy Wheels blankets on their website. 
 
I’m grateful to Kozy Wheels for their decision to give back to our cause and for creating a 
product many of our members would enjoy. For any questions about the partnership, please 
email partners@dav.org. 

 
 
 
 

Barry A. Jesinoski 
National Adjutant 

 
BAJ:vs 

http://www.kozywheels.com/
mailto:partners@dav.org

	DATE: Dec. 9, 2025
	SUBJECT: New partner, Kozy Wheels, is giving back to DAV

